Mesh Systems LLC

1920 N Casaloma Drive
Appleton, WI 54913
http://www.mesh-systems.com

November 12, 2020

Compatible Electronics TCB (CETCB)
114 Olinda Drive

Brea, CA 92823

Greetings,

We, Mesh Systems, would like to request authorization under a modular approval for FCC ID; 2AC46-CDM30

In accordance with The CFR Title 47 Section 15.212, the following requirements have/have not been fulfilled.

Requirement: _Please choose:
The modular transmitter must have its own RF shielding '\Yg} or No

The modular transmitter must have buffered modulation/data inputs. @jor No

The modular transmitter must have its own power supply regulation. ( Yeslor No

The modular transmitter must comply with antenna requirements of Yes or@
section 15.203.

The modular transmitter must be tested in a stand-alone configuration. (eslor No

The modular transmitter must be labeled with its own FCC ID number. Yes)or No

The modular transmitter must comply with any specific rule or operating [ Yes or No
requirements applicable to the transmitter and manufacturer must provide
adequate instructions along with the module to explain any such

requirements. B
The modular transmitter must comply with any applicable RF exposure Yes'or No
requirements in its final configuration.

If you have any further questions or need additional information, please feel free to give me a call at
920-363-0563.

Sincerely,
Datlerid L,

Associate Embedded Engineer
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